
From:                                         Claire Palmer 

Sent:                                           29 February 2016 16:48

To:                                               LDF

Cc:                                               Chris Atkins

Subject:                                     Planned redevelopment of Lynton Road N8 8SL

Dear sir,

I am a business owner, and I currently rent office space at the Courtyard, Lynton Road.

I have been contacted by local residents and forwarded the proposal document 

http://www.haringey.gov.uk/sites/haringeygovuk/files/07­haringey­site­allocations­dpd_050116.pdf

We currently employ 17 professionals and are planning to expand this number to 40 by the end of 2017.  I 

strongly object to the redevelopment of the site for a number of reasons.

1. We have not been directly consulted and according to your consultation document we should 

have been,  we have had no opportunity to object to these plans or even study them in any detail.

2. There is a dire lack of office rental space in Crouch End suitable for our consultancy.  There are a 

number of suitable sites in Haringey for building new apartments as identified in your document 

which don’t involve turfing out local SME’s who support the local economy.

3. The majority of our staff currently live in Haringey close to the office, we have worked hard to cut 

travelling time for all of our staff according to our company environmental policy.

4. This proposal is causing business uncertainty which is also damaging to the growth plans of the 

SME’s in the courtyard most notably ours.

I look forward to receiving consultancy documents in due course, to enable our business to object using 

the proper channels.

Kind regards,

Claire Palmer

   Unit 6 The Courtyard, Lynton Road, London, N8 8SL

   T: 0208 340 4041

   W: www.symmetrys.com
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